
1

Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 6:15 PM
To: 'Jessica Sheldon'
Cc: BOD/Jodi Smith; Nick Patz (nick.patz@adanta-inc.com); Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO2973; Ambassador Laundry Meeting Followup

Jessica, 
It was good to meet with you and Nick again today.  By all appearances it appears to have a productive meeting, and it 
appears that we have identified a path to closure for the site. 
 
As we concluded, ACEH will await a response from you and Adanta to the June 18, 2013 ACEH letter in a focused SCM 
and response letter / report.  From the information we discussed today it appears that data may exist, or may soon be 
collected, that can address most if not all of the technical comments in the letter. 
 
To act as a place holder, I have extended the due date for the submittal to October 4, 2013.  This will keep you in 
compliance with ACEH directives. 
Should you have questions, do let me know. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Jessica Sheldon [mailto:JSheldon@rcdev.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 2:37 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: BOD/Jodi Smith; Nick Patz (nick.patz@adanta-inc.com); Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Ambassador meeting 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
Yes, that works for us. We’ll see you on 8/23 at 1:30. 
 
Jessica 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 2:31 PM 
To: Jessica Sheldon 
Cc: BOD/Jodi Smith; Nick Patz (nick.patz@adanta-inc.com); Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Ambassador meeting 
 
Jessica, 
Dilan and I can meet on Friday August 23rd.  Would 1:30 to 2:30 work for you?  It does for us. Let us know. 
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Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Jessica Sheldon [mailto:JSheldon@rcdev.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 12:43 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: BOD/Jodi Smith; Nick Patz (nick.patz@adanta-inc.com) 
Subject: Ambassador meeting 
 
Mark, 
 
I wanted to get another meeting date to review Ambassador on our calendars. I know you had said that next week is 
crazy for you. 
 
Are you and Dilan available on Friday, August 23? On our end, we’re all available that afternoon. 
 
Thanks, 
Jessica 
 
-- 
Jessica Sheldon 
Project Manager 

  
2220 Oxford St. 
Berkeley, CA 94704 
t: 510.841.4410 x335 
f: 510.548.3502 
www.rcdhousing.org 
 


